Subject: Fwd: More parking district-wide!

From: Steven Whiddon

Date: 07/09/2015 10:56 AM

To: Jim Omahen

CC: Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com>, Mike Malick <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>

Jim,

Please add this to the July BOD’s agenda.
"4:30 - 6:30am street cleaning throughout the BID"

Steven Whiddon
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District

steven@mediadistrict.org
0. 323-860-0025

F. 323-860-0026

http:/lacity.org/MyL A311/index.htm

http://cityclerk.lacity.org/m.clerkconnect/

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com>
Subject: Re: More parking district-wide!

Date: July 9,2015 at 10:35:47 AMPDT

To: Steven Whiddon <steven@mediadistrict.org>

Steven,

This would be huge if it could happen.

It has never made sense to me why a city would have street cleaning for 3 hours in a business district.

It makes about as much sense as street cleaning in a residential area at night, which would never happen.
We already have the 4:30 - 6:30am street cleaning on 2 or 3 streets so that also gives us an edge.

| know it probably wouldn't be easy with BSS but even a partial victory of some more streets would still be a

victory.

Thanks for keeping this idea going. Just for the record, we have discussed it at Board level with much approval but never formally voted to have staff
promote it.

At some point, | would like to see at least that happen.
Ron

Ron Groeper Photography

@ McCaddenSpace Studio

1041 N. McCadden PI.

LA CA 90038-2410

323-467-6943-studio

323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.groeperphoto.com/
http://www.mccaddenspace.com/

On Jul 9, 2015, at 10:20 AM, Steven Whiddon wrote:

Ron,

I met with Kevin James, President of the Board of Public Works. He is willing to investigate this and
said itis good time as they are starting to re-evaluate their routes. | believe we have a huge advantage



in that the BSS depot is right here in our BID area. He asked that we firm up our request and send to
him.

BTW the June 14 meeting is not an advocacy meeting, it is an Executive Committee meeting.

Steven Whiddon
Executive Director

Hollywood Media District
steven@mediadistrict.org
0. 323-860-0025
F. 323-860-0026

http:/lacity.org/MyLA311/index.htm

http://cityclerk.lacity.org/m.clerkconnect/

On Jul 8, 2015, at 10:59 PM, Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com> wrote:

Steven,

For our upcoming Advocacy meeting on 7/14, could we discuss the possibility of
increasing our parking by eliminating 12pm - 3pm Monday and Tuesday street cleaning
restrictions.

I would like to see the street cleaning done at night from 4:30 am to 6:30am as itis done on
several streets including mine.

I know that you mentioned that there is a grid that BSS must adhere to, but the advantages
of promoting my idea would far outweigh any roadblocks if Street Services could be
persuaded to go along.

Let's at least discuss on Tuesday, shall we?
Thanks!

Ron

Ron Groeper Photography

@ McCaddenSpace Studio

1041 N. McCadden PI.

LA CA 90038-2410
323-467-6943-studio
323-823-6943-cellular
hitp://www.groeperphoto.com/
hitp://www.mccaddenspace.com/



